

ARBITRATOR'S CURRICULUM VITAE

CHINH, Nguyen (Mr.)		
	Partner, NGHIEM & CHINH Lawyers	
	Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam	
	chinh.nguyen@nghiemchinh.com	
	Languages: English, German Vietnamese	
Practice Areas		
Commerce, Investment, Arbitration & Mediation		
Professional Summary		
<p>Mr. Nguyen Chinh graduated Faculty of Law from the Martin Luther University in Halle, Germany in 1987. He became a member of Ho Chi Minh City Bar Association since 1989 and also one of the first lawyers who was licensed the certificate for practicing of lawyers in Ho Chi Minh City as well as in Vietnam. He began his career as a lawyer of Foreign Investment Service Company (FISC) which belonged to Ministry of Economic and Foreign Relation since 1989 when Vietnam started to perform the innovation policy and open together with promulgating the first Law on Foreign Investment in Vietnam. From 1992 to 1997, Mr. Nguyen Chinh worked for Tilleke & Gibbins Consultant Ltd, the first foreign law firm was licensed for operation in Vietnam. Since 2001 to 2006, he was the General Legal Counsel of Unilever in Vietnam. He formally operated as a partner of NGHIEM & CHINH, Lawyers since 2007. From 2004 till now, Mr. Nguyen Chinh is an arbitrator of the Vietnam International Arbitration Centre (VIAC) within the Vietnam Chamber of Industry & Commerce (VCCI).</p> <p>Mr. Nguyen Chinh is a professional lawyer. He has much stably experiences of consultancy on law on enterprise, foreign investment, international commercial contract, intellectual property, mergers & acquisitions company, law on competition, commercial agent, labor and especially consultant on daily operation for enterprise. As an arbitrator of VIAC, he has judged many cases during the last time. In 1997, he was successful on legal supporting to require Hong Kong Court to recognize and implement a judgment of Vietnam International Arbitration Centre on requesting a Hong Kong Company to pay the debt of imported goods for a Vietnam Company.</p>		
Education		
Qualifications	Bachelor's degree of Law	

Major(s)	Law
University(s)	Martin Luther University in Halle, Germany
Professional Experience	
2007 - present	Partner, NGHIEM & CHINH Lawyers
2004 - present	Arbitrator of the Vietnam International Arbitration Centre (VIAC) within the Vietnam Chamber of Commerce & Industry (VCCI)
1989 - present	Member, Ho Chi Minh City Bar Association
2001 - 2006	General Legal Counsel of Unilever in Vietnam
1992 - 1997	Lawyer, Tilleke & Gibbins Consultant Ltd
1989 - 1993	Lawyer of Foreign Investment Service Company (FISC) which belonged to Ministry of Economic and Foreign Relation